Jimmy Phelps Superintendent

#### WASHAKIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #2 NOVEMBER 2019

Levi Collins Principal

#### Principal's Corner

Principal's Message,

We are just starting the second quarter of our school year and before we know it, it will be time to celebrate Thanksgiving. I am quite proud of all the accomplishments of students this school year and I feel we have many things to celebrate and positive experiences happening here at Ten Sleep Schools.

We wanted to try a new idea in the Principal's Message called Policy Highlight. Our policy highlight will be to select a policy in the handbook that may be less-known or something that we would like community members to help improve at our school for the benefit of our students to achieve greater academic success. The policy we would like to highlight this month is a section of the attendance **Policy 5.21** which states the following:

> ...Any student not in his/ her assigned classroom by the time the second bell rings will be considered tardy for that class period. Students will not be considered tardy if they have a signed written pass from a staff member.

> Any tardy over ten (10) minutes in length without a written excuse from a teacher or administrator will result in an unexcused absence. Parent/guardian may excuse a student from a tardy that is over ten minutes in length only from first period and must do so by the start of the next school day. This will result in an excused absence for that period.

On the third tardy (and multiples thereof) per class, per semester, the student shall be charged an unexcused absence...

.. A student is allowed 3 tardies per class per semester. On the 3rd tardy, a student will be placed the next appropriate step of the discipline plan accordingly to Policy 5.27 "Discipline of Students" and notification of parent/ quardian, in addition to an unexcused absence. For every three additional tardies that a student may accumulate, he/she will be placed on the next appropriate step on the discipline plan, up to a maximum of twelve (12) tardies. At 12, the case will be reviewed in a mandatory meeting between parent and principal and then referred to the district's Building Intervention Team.

The reason we would like to highlight this section of the attendance policy is because this policy was modified from last year's policy at a board meeting this past summer. We want to make sure all parents and students are aware of this change. We would like our students and parents to reflect on the importance of punctual attendance in the learning process. Some teachers are finding it difficult to start class on time due to tardiness and this directly takes time out of the learning process in student education. We will be discussing and enforcing this policy with our students but we would request reflection, consideration and discussion among our families

who attend our school. Thank you for your help and support in prioritizing punctuality.

Our Middle School Girls' Basketball Team has started practicing and we are excited for the upcoming basketball season. We refinished the basketball court and repainted the gymnasium. The maintenance staff put a lot of work in over the summer making improvements in the gym and we are happy with it's looks. We added some championship banners and the gym really stands out now. Come to a Girls' basketball game and check it out. We are looking forward to their season with excitement as they represent our community. Go Pioneers!

Josie Decker and Kinley Anderson will be representing our school at FFA Nationals. They will be presenting a project they have been developing for a while and we are excited to see what results come of their trip.

Thanks for your support in making our school and community a great place to be.

With Pioneer Pride,

Levi Collins

#### Inside this Issue

Parent Notes	2
Honor Roll	3
Library Corner	3
Board Briefs	4
Nurse's Corner	6
School Counselor	8
MSVB	9

#### Parent Note

#### Downtime is vital for your child's health and academic success

Some parents schedule every minute of their children's time in an effort to prepare them for success in later life. But studies suggest that kids benefit from enjoying unscheduled free time. When days are packed with lessons, sports and other structured activities, children can become overwhelmed and stressed out. As a result, they don't do as well in school and are more likely to get sick.

To determine if your child's schedule is balanced, ask yourself:

- Does my child have time to play with friends? Practices that are planned and run by adults don't count. Kids need time to relax and just "hang out" with other children.
- When does my child do homework? Does she work on it while traveling from one activity to the next? Schoolwork takes concentration, and that takes time.
- Why is my child in these activities? Sometimes, parents are the ones who want their child to take a class or participate in a sport.
- Does my child get enough sleep? Children between the ages of six and 12 need nine to 12 hours of sleep each day. Without that sleep, their brains don't function as well. School is your child's most important job. If too many activities are getting in the way, ask your child to choose only one or two she truly enjoys. She'll be happier and healthier— and she'll do better in school.

Reprinted with permission from the November 2019 issue of Parents make the differencel® (Elementary School Edition) newsletter. Copyright © 2019 The Parent Institute®, a division of PaperClip Media, Inc. Source: C. Hennig, "The Lost Art of Play: How Overscheduling niswc.com/elem-downtime.

#### Never miss a chance to reinforce learning outside the classroom

The more you can connect what your middle schooler is learning in school to the world beyond school, the more motivated he will be!

To support your child's learning at home:

- Have him teach you a thing or two. Find out what your child is studying at school, and ask him to explain it to you. By "retelling" the things he's learning, he is reinforcing those things in his own mind.
- Demonstrate its value. If your child just finished tackling fractions in math, have him join you in the kitchen. Show him the real-life usefulness of what he's learned. "This recipe calls for half a cup of milk, but we only have a 1/3-cup measurer. How can we figure out the right amount?"
- Expose him to new things. Every meaningful experience your child has—from grocery shopping to a museum visit has an impact on his learning. On your next outing, ask him how what he sees relates to what he is learning in school.
- Put his knowledge into action. Let your child use his skills to help you. For example, the next time you make a wrong turn somewhere, have him look at a navigation app and see if he can get you back on track.
- Encourage him to use logic. Are you working on a puzzle or riddle? Ask your child to add his two cents.

Reprinted with permission from the November 2019 issue of Parents Still make the difference!® (Middle School Edition) newsletter. Copyright © 2019 The Parent Institute®, a division of PaperClip Media, Inc.

#### Show your teen that learning is about more than grades

When you ask your teen how he is doing in school, you probably want to know what his grades are. While that is a legitimate concern, the process of learning is just as important. Show your teen you are interested in what he is learning by asking him questions about:

- His accomplishments in his classes. How did he handle the most difficult math problem he recently faced?
- The most recent test he took. Don't ask about his grade. Instead, ask if he thinks the test was a good way to measure how well he knew the material? Why or why not?
- The book he is reading. Can he give you a summary of the plot? Does the story remind him of anything in his life?
- Experiences that may have changed his way of thinking.
   You may be able to share some of your own school experiences that had a similar effect on you.
   Questions like these show your teen you want to know what he thinks about what he's learning. They also show that you are concerned
- about his development and that learning is about far more than grades.

Reprinted with permission from the November 2019 issue of Parents Still make the difference!® (High School Edition) newsletter. Copyright © 2019 The Parent Institute®, a division of PaperClip Media, Inc. Source: "Grades vs Learning: Shifting Attention to What's Important," The Graide Network, The Chicago Literacy Alliance, <u>niswc.com/high\_grades</u>.

#### Library Corner

Your participation in the Friends of the Library Harvest Raffle and Auction was outstanding! We want to thank each and everyone who purchased, participated, and donated. We could not do it without you and your support over the years. Your donation has helped us have an outstanding and beautiful library. Through the donations and memorials given to the Friends of the Library in the last 10 years the Friends has invested approximateley \$66,000 in your local library.

We would like to celebrate with you on November 2nd from 2-4pm. Please join us for the Open House at the Ten Sleep Library. We would like you to join us in celebration of the completion of the building. We have been putting this off as we waited for a few items to arrive and now we are ready. We will have some catered goodies and a great slideshow. Join us! This open house is sponsored by the Friends of the Ten Sleep Library.

The Library will be closed on Nov. 9th and 11th for Veterans Day and November 28-30 for Thanksgiving. Please anticipate your needs and if you are traveling let us give you a special due date for your materials you have checked out.

Just around the corner is our Christmas Open House. The date is not set but we will be firming it up soon. If you are working on a craft item or have a new Christmas gift item you would like to donate please bring it to the Library any time.

#### Honor Roll

Congratulations to the following First Quarter Honor Roll Students. Nice Job! **\*A**"

Seniors: Zayne Cooper, Bryley Moore Juniors: Payton Casteel, Lindsey Holiday, Elizabeth Lungren

**Sophomores:** Elizabeth Bleicher

Freshman: Kinley Anderson, Josie Decker "B"

Seniors: Sky Taylor, Anna Watson

**Juniors:** Anna Powell, Brian Rice, Aidan Searfoss

**Freshman:** Walker Cooper, Kevin Fuchs, Eli Mitchell

**Eighth Grade:** Jacob Holiday, Elektra Shoopman

Seventh Grade: Grace Gertch, Jackson Smith, Kiyoshi Smith, Piper Titus



#### **Community Calendars**

The Ten Sleep United Methodist Women are finalizing the 2020 Ten Sleep Birthday Calendar. The calendar notes birthdays and anniversaries of locals and their families. If you have not been included on the calendar in the past and would like to be, or if you have any changes, please let Georgia Stocklin know by emailing your information to georgia.stocklin @gmail.com or by calling or texting her at 431-2824. Georgia needs all new information before November 15<sup>th</sup>

An order /change form is included with this newslet-ter.

#### Veterans' Program

We are honoring our veterans with a program and luncheon for veterans and their family on Monday November 11th at 10:00 AM. We invite everyone to come and watch the concert. Our students do an awesome job.



#### **Board Briefs**

#### Washakie County School District #2 School Board Minutes

September 9, 2019 The regular meeting of the Washakie County SD #2 Board of Trustees was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Jared Lyman. Present were board members Jared Lyman, Terril Mills, Mona Sindelar, and Megan Truman. Absent was Chuck Powell. Also present were Superintendent Jimmy Phelps, Principal Levi Collins, Business Manager Connie Gay and Administrative Assistant Neysha Lyman.

#### **Pledge of Allegiance** was led by Chairperson Jared Lyman.

Adopt Agenda: Mona Sindelar made a motion to approve the amended agenda with the following change: Under item 6 Letter F Executive Session addition of Confidential Student Information. Seconded by Terril Mills. Motion carried 4-0.

#### Guests and Patron Comments:

#### **Reports and Recognitions:**

ACT/WYTOPP Report: Levi Collins presented the results from the ACT/WYTOP test results with the board.

Counselor's Update: Chawna Wiechmann reported to the board what her role as a counselor and programs she implements for a safe and healthy school environment.

Crisis Team Update: Neysha Lyman and Boyd Whitlock reported to the board what the crisis team has done in the past years to improve the safety and security of the building and the staff responses. A video on TAC\*One Consulting was also shown for the upcoming training in October.

#### Business (Consent Agenda Items):

Principal: Principal report was included in the packet.

Superintendent: Superintendent report was included in the packet.

Minutes of the August 12, 2019 meeting were approved. Board members received copies of the statements and bills for review. Terril Mills made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by Megan Truman. Motion carried 4-0. Authorization to pay the following vouchers: General Fund warrants #23277-23367 in the amount of \$246,237.19; Federal Fund warrants #3907-3908 in the amount of \$11,206.25; Major Maintenance Fund warrants #1268-1269 in the amount of \$39,743.07; Depreciation Reserve Fund warrants #1009-1010 in the amount \$41, 916.00; Hot Lunch Fund warrants #1542-1547 in the amount of \$12,287.85; Teacherage Fund warrant #1525 in the amount of \$3,879.38; Activity Fund warrants #2824-2833 in the amount of \$4,625.78.

Approved prepaid bills: General Fund warrants #23317, 23318, 23277, 23278 in the amount of \$749.86;

Approved Library Contract.

#### Business (Discussion Agenda Items):

Out of State Travel Request for National FFA: Terril Mills moved to approve the FFA trip to the National Convention in Indianapolis, IN. The trip will extend from October 28-November 3, 2019. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 4-0.

Bus Route Request: Mona Sindelar moved to approve to add to our bus routes an expedition to pick up the children at the Mills Ranch. Seconded by Megan Truman. Motion carried. 4-0.

Athletic Update: Athletic Director Sarah Novak updated the board on canceling the 2019 football season.

Banking Resolution for New ICS Account: Terril Mills moved to approve the following resolution:

Be it resolved the Board of Trustees of Washakie County School District #2 authorizes Connie Gay, Business Manager to open an Insured Cash Sweep (ICS) account with Pinnacle Bank. This account replaces the repurchase account ending in #5584.

It is hereby certified by the undersigned that the foregoing resolution was duly passed by the Board of Trustees of Washakie County School District #2 on the 9th of September, 2019. Seconded by Megan Truman. Motion carried 4-0.

**Second Reading Policy 1.16 Accounting Procedures:** Megan Truman moved to approve on second reading Policy 1.16 Accounting Procedures. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 4-0.

- **Executive Session:** Mona Sindelar moved to go into executive session at 8:36 p.m. for personnel coaching contracts, concealed carry by employee and confidential student data. Seconded by Terril Mills. Motion carried 4-0. Board reconvened at 9:09 p.m. Terril Mills made a motion to approve the executive session minutes as read in executive session. Seconded by Megan Truman. Motion carried 4-0.
- **Football Coaches:** Terril Mills moved to approve payment of our football coaches at a pro-rate amount of their salaries based upon the number of days that they have already worked. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 4-0.
- Concealed Carry by Employee: Terril Mills moved to grant final approval to conceal carry applicant 197A. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 3-1. Terril Mills moved to grant final approval to conceal carry applicant 197B. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 3-1. Terril Mills moved to grant final approval to conceal carry applicant 197D. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 4-0. Terril Mills moved to grant final approval to conceal carry applicant 198A. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 4-0. Terril Mills moved to grant final approval to conceal carry applicant 198A. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 4-0. Terril Mills moved to grant final approval for applicant 197C contingent upon the applicant passing the Wyoming DFS Registry Screening. Seconded by Mona Sindelar. Motion carried 3-1.
  Meeting Was Adjourned Chairperson Jared Lyman adjourned the meeting at 9:13 p.m.

**Meeting Was Adjourned** Chairperson Jared Lyman adjourned the meeting at 9:13 p.m. **October Board Agenda Items:** Review Transportation Fleet.

#### Hot Lunch

Student meals are \$2.00 for K-6, \$2.50 for 7-12 & an extra milk is \$.25. November costs for K-6 will be \$38.00, 7-12 will be \$47.50.

By state law, the school cannot extend credit. If you didn't receive an application for free and reduced lunches and would like one, please contact the school office.

The public is invited to our Thanksgiving Dinner on Thursday November 14th. If possible, please call the school by noon on Wednesday November 13th if you plan on attending.



#### **Reunification Drill for 7th-12th Grades**

Dear Parents,

As part of our safety procedures we have written a plan on how we would reunify with parents if we ever had to evacuate the school. We practiced this last April with our staff. We would like to practice this with students and parents.

On Friday November 15<sup>th</sup>, we will have a drill with our 7-12<sup>th</sup> grade students. We will drill that we are evacuating the school due to a fire in the kitchen. We will evacuate to the Methodist church. Participating parents will be asked to pick up their child at the church and will be dismissed from there. Any student whose parents are not able to attend will return to the school and be dismissed as usual. We plan to do this right after lunch and would appreciate any parents who could help. If you agree to participate you will be asked to fill out paperwork during the drill. This will be paperwork that will always be required during any reunification. Please call or email Janet if you are able to help.

#### September Students of the Month



Congratulations to our September Students of the Month: Zayne Cooper, son of Mike and Crystal Cooper, Canyon Egger, son of Aishya Gotfredson and Dave Egger and Emmi Beckwith daughter of CJ Grimes and Sarah Beckwith.

#### Nurse's Corner

#### Facts about Meningococcal Vaccine

Last month's newsletter featured information about flu season and the importance of getting a flu shot to protect against the flu. This month's focus will be on the Meningococcal vaccine. This vaccine is currently not required for school entry, however, the Wyoming State Immunization Department is proposing a rule change that *would* require students to receive this highly recommended immunization. "Meningococcal Vaccine protects against meningococcal disease which can cause meningitis (an infection of the lining of the brain and spinal cord) and infections of the blood. Even when it is treated, meningococcal disease kills 10-15 infected people out of 100. And of those who survive, about 10-20 out of every 100 will suffer disabilities such as hearing loss, brain damage, kidney damage, loss of limbs, nervous system problems, or severe scars from skin grafts." (U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Centers for Disease and Control Prevention)

It is recommended that adolescents receive 2 doses of the meningococcal vaccine. The first dose at 11-12 years of age and the second dose at age 16. This immunization is available at Public Health and most physician offices. The first dose can be given at the same time as the TDaP (tetanus, diphtheria and pertussis) immunization which is required for adolescents age 11-12. For more information on Meningococcal vaccine and the proposed immunization rule changes please visit <a href="https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/">https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/</a> immunization/

Just a reminder that it's not too late to get your flu shot! I hope everyone has a healthy, happy and safe Thanksgiving. Don't forget to serve a helping of gratitude, it's good for your health!

#### **Elementary Recess**

Fall is here and with it changing weather! Please remember that at the Ten Sleep School, we are kind of like the postal service.....students go outside EVERY morning at 9:30 and 11:25 for a 20-25 minute recess ...... EVEN in the rain, hail, sleet, and snow (we WILL stay indoors if the temperature drops below zero). Please make sure your child has appropriate clothing for the Wyoming weather (i.e. waterproof jacket if it's raining, gloves/hat if it's cold, snowpants and boots when it's snowing). Wet, soggy, cold students are no fun! P.S Healthy snacks are welcome during morning recess, but not after lunch.



#### Donuts for Dads

Students are invited to bring their Dad, Grandpa or other male role model to enjoy some special treats at Ten Sleep School on November 21st from 7:15 to 7:50 a.m. A yummy breakfast of donuts, breakfast biscuits, coffee and juice will be served in the school cafeteria

#### Spanish News

The Elementary Spanish Classes study not only the Spanish language but culture and customs to help students learn about the traditions of other countries. Students in grades 3-6 were given a letter suggesting possible projects for the Mexican Holiday," *Día de los Muertos*" (Day of the Dead). We will be sharing these the week of Nov. 4-7. Kindergarten through 2<sup>nd</sup> grade will be doing activities in the classroom as well.

What is Day of the Dead? It sounds a little bit scary but in actuality, it is a holiday similar to Memorial Day for us. In Mexico, Bolivia, Guatemala, Ecuador, and some parts of the United States, the 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> of November, people go to the cemetery to clean and decorate family members' graves with marigolds that are abundantly available at this time of year. "This celebration is not a sad time; rather it is a time to celebrate the lives of their deceased loved ones and the continuation of life." (iFeliz Día de los Muertos! Holiday Book by Haney & Acosta p. 15. 2009)

We also clean gravestones and place flowers and often visit the cemetery to honor those that have passed away on the last Monday of May for Memorial Day. Students have also been comparing and contrasting the Irish holiday brought to us by immigrants during 1846 that has been incorporated into our traditions known as Halloween with this Mexican holiday. We're looking forward to seeing the creativeness of your students when they share masks, food from Latin America, piñatas and many other projects with their classmates. iGracias! (thank you) for your participation in learning about other customs. Señora Taylor.

#### **Counselor Courner**

#### Recent Guidance Lesson Topics

KG: How to be a good friend, listening & following directions

Grade 1-2: How to be a good friend, Feelings: our reaction to our feelings

Grade 3: Teamwork- in teams they had to build a tower of cards. We discussed how our actions and choices affect others. We've been discussing rules and choices.

Grade 4-5: This group also built towers in teams. Critical thinking and mindset are our next units. Grade 6: We finalized our SMART goals. Copies should be given out at PT conferences so parents can check on their student's progress. As a group, we will also hold each other accountable. Students wrote their "letters to self". This is a fun activity to do to reflect on in the spring when they get to open their letters. Over the years, students have seen the value in writing quality ideas in their letters. We discussed growth, goals, and success.

Seniors: These students should be busy applying to college and receiving acceptance letters. FAF-SA event took place on October 8. We had a good attendance and students were able to start the process for financing college.

ACT: students who wish to re-take the ACT should be paying attention to registration dates that are posted on the board in the hall. Younger students can take the ACT as well.

"In a world where you get to be anything, BE KIND".... This idea is not new. I have been working with the older groups to truly take note just on how powerful they CAN be. In a world where we feel as though we do not have much control and the power is taken from us, there is so much we CAN do. Often we feel defeated and at a loss. I challenge you to find the good in everything. If we all could realize just how much power we truly do have, the world would look a lot different. Sometimes, we seek power and control in situations for the negative or for personal gain; the real power comes with controlling your reaction, controlling your emotion, and maintaining positivity in the face of adversity.

#### FOR Club news:

The FOR club put up motivational signs and did side walk chalk for the Goblin Gallop. We meet on Blue Fridays during pioneer path. The club is still working to add to the chain reaction you see hanging in the halls. The club also identifies a staff member to write gratitude letters to.

#### Pioneer Pride:

This group helped out with signs for the Goblin Gallop. We also gave away cups at the end of the Goblin Gallop and gave out free stress balls and chap-stick. There was also a raffle at the event. Four individuals won a prize.

The Pride club will be organizing the coat drive to take place over PT conferences. We will also be sponsoring one in the spring at that PT conference. Please donate any coats, jackets, or hoodies to our cause.

#### Secret Service Club:

We are collecting new socks for the sock drive in the month of October. New socks: any size, color, or gender -will be mailed to a homeless shelter that the group decides on. Our city wide goal is 100 socks! We are close! This year, the club has 11 members. We will be deciding on some activities to do over these holiday months. This is always a fun time of the year and fun for the students to serve others.

#### Little Shoppers

Little Shopper's will be held at the Senior Center on December 6th. Georgia Stocklin is collecting items for this event if you have anything you would like to donate, please contact Georgia.

#### Middle School Volleyball



What a great year! The Ten Sleep Middle School Volleyball girls had a great season full of growth and learning opportunities. I had so much fun coaching this group of girls and cannot wait for next year. Each and every girl made leaps and bounds in their volleyball abilities. Each one could serve the ball over the net with confidence and could pass the ball to target by the end of the season! I don't think I have ever laughed as much as I did with these girls they always had a positive attitude and were willing to learn and that is all I could ask for. The tournament didn't end as well as we hoped, but they played hard against all eight grade teams and made everyone here at Ten Sleep proud!

#### **FFA** Nationals

The Ten Sleep FFA is National FFA Convention Bound! The FFA is taking 5 members to nationals this year. Josie Decker and Kinley Anderson will be competing in the Agriscience fair competition with their water pod experiment. Corey Rice will be receiving his American FFA Degree which is the highest degree that an FFA member can receive! Elizabeth Bleicher and Anna Watson will also be attending. We are very excited to be attending nationals this year! The girls have worked very hard and we are excited to see how they do. National FFA is a once in a lifetime trip that I want to take every member on before they are done with their FFA career. Wish us luck! I can't wait to tell everyone how we did!



#### Ten Sleep School

PO Box 105 Ten Sleep, WY 82442 Phone: 307-366-2223 Fax: 307-366-2304 www.wsh2.k12.wy.us:



Ten Sleep School Supporting Success

#### Quips from the Activities Director

Winter has let us know that it has arrived and with that comes a change in activities. The middle school girls basketball team is up and running full throttle. Eight young ladies are out for the team with many new faces. Their first games are at home on Friday November 1st vs. Burlington at 5:00pm and then they will face off against Meeteetse Saturday at 10:00am.

Our Lady Pioneers finished their volleyball season on a great note. On Saturday Oct. 26, they traveled to Dubois and won their match with the Rams to finish third in the conference. What a wonderful accomplishment for these six young ladies and their coaches Desiree Egger and Crystal Cooper.

As the snowflakes started to fall on the football field Saturday morning it was a fitting close to the Flag Football league. Attendance by participates was strong each and every practice and game. Twenty-two players showed up to play on a pretty bit cold day on Saturday, but no one's spirits were damped. Our hats go off to Coach Weaver, Canyon Egger, Adian Searfoss, Ian Turgeon, Zayne and Walker Cooper, and Tim Nichols for being great coaches and role models.

Mark your calendars for a couple of upcoming events. November 11<sup>th</sup> will be our annual Veterans Day program taking place in the school gymnasium at 10AM. On November 23 the drama club will be presenting a dinner theatre with dinner starting at 6:00PM. For those of you that are basketball fanatics, high school practice will get underway on Monday November 25<sup>th</sup>.

Thanks to you all who support our students in their endeavors outside of the classroom. We are thankful to live in a community like Ten Sleep. Hope you have a safe and warm November.

#### **The Pioneer Way: Learning to Live our Dreams!**

#### Washakie County School District #2 November 2019

Events

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
27	FFA Nationals 28	FFA Nationals 29		CSO Trunk or Treat <b>31</b> @ Park FFA Nationals	Blue Friday Afternooon Classes FFA Nationals HSVB Regionals @ Riverton MSGB Burlington Home 5:00	FFA Nationals HSVB Regionals @ Riverton MSGB Meeteetse Home 10:00/11:00
FFA Nationals 3	Girl Scouts 6:00 4	MSGB Greybull Home 4:15/5:30	6	HSVB State @ 7 Casper 7	HSVB State @ 8 Casper Red Friday, Morning Classes	HSVB State @ Casper CS MSGB @ Basin 9:00/10:00
10	Girl Scouts 6:00 11 School Board 7:00 Veterans Program & Luncheon 10:00	MSGB Worland Home 4:30/5:30	13	14	Blue Friday, Afternoon Classes MSGB @ Meeteetse 3:30/4:30	MSGB Cloud Peak Home 9:00/10:00
17	Girl Scouts 6:00 18	MSGB @ 19 Thermopolis 4:30/5:30	20	Donuts for Dads 21 Progress Reports	MSGB @ 22 Burlington 3:30/4:30 Red Friday, Morning Classes	Dinner Theater 6:00 23 MSGB @ Greybull 9:00/10:00
24	First HSB Practice 25 Girl Scouts 6:00 MSGB Rocky Mtn Home 5:00/6:00	26	Early Release, Blue <b>27</b> Friday Schedule, Afternoon Classes	Happy 28 Thanksgiving! Thanksgiving Break, No School	Nellie T Ross Birthday 29 Thanksgiving Break, No School	30

http://www.wsh2.k12.wy.us

LUNCH

#### **NOVEMBER 2019** WASHAKIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #2



This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Employer

# TEN SLEEP DRAMA CLUB PRESENTS

# 10 WAYS TO SURVIVE THE ZOMBIE APOCALYPSE

**BY DON ZOLIDIS** 

# A DINNER THEATER

# November 23 6 p.m. Ten Sleep School gym \$10 per ticket

Ticket includes spaghetti dinner, salad, bread, dessert, and the show!



## Donuts for Dads

Students are invited to bring their Dad, Grandpa, or other male role model to enjoy some special treats at Ten Sleep School.

A yummy breakfast of donuts, breakfast biscuits, coffee & juice will be served.

When: Thursday, Nov. 21st

Time: Between 7:15 & 7:50AM

Where: School Cafeteria





### **INVITING ALL VETERANS**

### Ten Sleep School will host a

Veterans' Day Program & Lunch

- When: Monday, November 11<sup>th</sup>
- Where: Ten Sleep School Gymnasium 10:00 AM



Please consider yourself booked for:

The Ten Sleep Branch Library

Open House

200 North Fir Street

Ten Sleep, Wyoming

November 2, 2019 2:00 - 4:00 pm

Enjoy our newly remodeled library.

Refreshments will be served.

Remarks from Karen Funk, Washakie County Library Director, at 2:30

Sponsored by Friends of the Ten Sleep Library

#### Ten Sleep Birthday Calendar Reorder Form

## IF YOU HAVE ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES, YOU NEED TO NOTIFY GEORGIA STOCKLIN—SHE WILL NOT BE MAKING PHONE CALLS THIS YEAR.

Calendars are \$8.00 each. This includes mailing the calendar to you. Payment is due when you place your order. I would like to purchase \_\_\_\_\_calendars at \$8.00 each for a total cost of \$ \_\_\_\_\_ Please make checks payable to Ten Sleep UMW Payment and order form need to be sent to:

> Georgia Stocklin PO Box 362 Ten Sleep, WY 82442

If you have additional information or need to make changes to existing information, please make those notations below.

#### 2019 Ten Sleep MS Girls Basketball Schedule

Monday	Oct. 21	First Day of Practice		
Fri. Sat. Tues.	Nov. 1 Nov. 2 Nov. 5	Burlington Meeteetse Greybull	Home Home Home	5:00 10:00/11:00 4:15/5:30
Sat. <b>Tues.</b> Fri.	Nov. 9 <b>Nov. 12</b> Nov. 15	Cloud Peak @ Basin <b>Worland</b> Meeteetse	Away <b>Home</b> Away	9:00/10:00 <b>4:30/5/30</b> 3:30/4:30
<b>Sat.</b> Tues. Fri. Sat.	Nov. 16 Nov. 19 Nov. 22 Nov. 23	<b>Cloud Peak</b> Thermopolis Burlington Greybull	Home Away Away Away	<b>9:00/10:00</b> 4:30/5:30 3:30/4:30 9:00/10:00
Mon.	Nov. 25	Rocky Mountain	Home	5:00/6:00
Tues.	Dec. 3	Rocky Mountain	Away	4:30
Sat.	Dec. 7	Conference Tournamen 8 <sup>th</sup> – Cloud Peak 7 <sup>th</sup> – Rocky Mour	ТВА	